

Family Owned. Farmer Trusted.

EST 2022

Product & Price List

Updated: February 2025 *Prices subject to change

Table of Contents



Table of Contents	2
About Us	
Fencing Supplies: Fence & Panels	Ч
Fencing Supplies: Corral Panels	5
Fencing Supplies: Gates	6
Fencing Supplies: Pipe, Posts, & Guardrail	7
Feeding: Vitalix Tubs	8
Feeding: Bale Feeders	9
Feeding: Bunks	10-13
Feeding: Bulk Feeding	14
Feeding: Creep Feeding Options	15-17
Feeding: Feeder Panels	18
Feeding: Feeder Wagons	19
Handling Equipment: Headgates & Chutes	20
Handling Equipment: Tubs, Alleys, & Portable Systems	21
Handling Equipment: Maternity Pens, Scales, & More	22
Bedding & Shelter	23
Contact UsCommunication	2Ч

J & E Livestock LLC is proud to be a family owned business with our main location in Waverly, lowa, and an additional location in Alpha, Illinois. Owners, Jared and Emily Skillen, both grew up around animals and after marrying, purchased their own farm where they raise their family and a herd of cattle and run J&E Livestock LLC.

Jared and Emily originally started the business selling bedding shavings and then branched out to livestock equipment a couple years later, and has continued to grow the business from there.

Today, J & E Livestock LLC offers anything from bedding shavings, to a variety of livestock handling equipment, feeders, fencing supplies, shelters, pipe, custom trucking services, along with nationwide delivery. We are constantly adding new products, dealers, and locations to fit our customers needs better.

We strive to provide top quality products and service to our customers. If we wouldn't use it on our farm, then we are not going to sell it.

Fencing Supplies: Fence & Panels



Raw Steel Continuous Panels:

(Price Per Panel)
(20 Panels Per Bundle)
*Connectors included with all panels

4 Bar (4'x20'): \$115.00 5 Bar (4'x20'): \$125.00 6 Bar (4'x20'): \$135.00 6 Bar (5'x20'): \$160.00 7 Bar (5'x20'): \$160.00 9 Bar (4'x20'): \$200.00 9 Bar (5'x20'): \$205.00

Continuous End: \$35.00 Continuous Corner: \$50.00 Continuous Clip: \$0.75

Freestanding Panels:

(Price Per Panel) (Quantity Discounts Offered)

3/4" Freestanding Panel: \$335.00
7/8" Freestanding Panel: \$345.00
1" Freestanding Panel: \$355.00
Full Frame Freestanding Panel
(3/4" Sucker Rod Bars): \$455.00
Full Frame Freestanding Panel
(1" Sucker Rod Bars): \$465.00
Freestanding Creep Gate: \$750.00

1 1/2" Freestanding Gate Hinge: \$50.002" Freestanding Gate Hinge: \$50.00

Galvaneel Continuous Panels:

(Price Per Panel)
(20 Panels Per Bundle)
*Connectors included with all panels

5 Bar (4'x20'): \$135.00 6 Bar (4'x20'): \$140.00

Continuous End: \$ Coming Soon Continuous Corner: \$ Coming Soon

Continuous Clip: \$0.75

Sheep & Goat Freestanding Panels(Unpainted):

(Price Per Panel)

4'x16' Freestanding Panel: \$260.00

4'x16' Freestanding Panel With 1-3' Gate: \$293.00 4'x16' Freestanding Panel with 2-3' Gates: \$319.00

Fencing Supplies: Fence & Panels



Sheep & Goat Freestanding Panels(Unpainted):

(Price Per Panel)

4'x16' Freestanding Panel: \$260.00

4'x16' Freestanding Panel With 1-3' Gate: \$293.00 4'x16' Freestanding Panel with 2-3' Gates: \$319.00

TexKota Sheep & Goat Panels:

(Price Per Panel)

4'x4' Sheep & Goat Panel: \$110.00

4'x5' Sheep & Goat Panel: \$110.00

4'x6' Sheep & Goat Panel: \$130.00

4'x8' Sheep & Goat Panel: \$160.00

4'x10' Sheep & Goat Panel: \$200.00

4'x4' Sheep & Goat Walk Thru: \$250.00

4'x5' Sheep & Goat Walk Thru: \$250.00

4'x6' Sheep & Goat Walk Thru: \$275.00

Fenceline Feeder Panel with Funnel (10'): \$375.00

*1' Trough: \$50.00 * 2' Trough: \$60.00

* 2' Funnel/Hay Feeder: \$30.00

Junction Posts (48"): \$30.00

Werk Weld Lambing Pens:

Werk Weld 5' Lambing Pen Fronts: \$363.00

Werk Weld 5' Lambing Pen Sides:

Sheet Metal Bottom: \$220.00

No Sheet Metal: \$220.00

Werk Weld 6' Lambing Pen Fronts: \$396.00

Werk Weld 6' Lambing Pen Sides:

Sheet Metal Bottom: \$242.00

No Sheet Metal: \$242.00

Werk Weld Safety Zone: \$198.00

Werk Weld Fairing Pens:

Werk Weld 5' Fair Pen Fronts: \$275.00

Werk Weld 5' Fair Pen Sides:

Vertical Rod: \$176.00

Sheet Metal Bottoms: \$220.00

Werk Weld 6' Fair Pen Fronts: \$303.00

Werk Weld 6' Fair Pen Sides:

Vertical Rod: \$198.00

Sheet Metal Bottom: \$242.00

Werk Weld 5' Grafting Gate Panel: \$248.00

Werk Weld 6' Grafting Gate Panel: \$275.00

Werk Weld Expandable Gate: \$385.00

Fencing Supplies: Corral Panels



Real Tuff Corral Panels (12 Gauge-Unpainted):

(Price Per Panel)

6': \$135.00 4' Walk In Panel: \$218.00 8': \$156.00 6' Walk In Panel: \$242.00 10': \$184.00 8' Walk In Panel: \$278.00 12': \$210.00 10': Walk In Panel: \$323.00 14': \$239.00 12' Walk In Panel: \$354.00 16': \$266.00

20': \$308.00 Panel Clips (Fencing Clips): \$1.00 24': \$387.00 Extra Pins (Round Rod 1/2"): \$1.30

Chains (Unpainted): \$12.00

8' (7 Bar): \$190.00 10' (7 Bar): \$208.00 12' (7 Bar): \$236.00

Spanier Corral Panels (16 gauge):

(Price Per Panel)

5'x10': \$248.00 5'x12': \$271.00

Walk Through- \$600.00

Corral Panels (18 Gauge-Green):

(Price Per Panel)

*Connectors included with all panels

5'x10': \$118.00 5'x12': \$142.00

4' Walk Through: \$205.00 6' Walk Through: \$230.00

Sheep/Goat Corral Panels:

(Price Per Panel)

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 8' Drop Panel: \$385.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 8' Solid Panel: \$352.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 8' Open Corral Panel: \$264.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 8' Solid Panel With 2' Door: \$418.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 8' Open Panel With 2' Door: \$413.00

Fencing Supplies: Gates



2" Galvanized Bull Gates (16 Gauge)

(Price Per Gate) 12'- \$229.00 14'- \$241.00 16'- \$253.00 20'- \$335.00

2" Extra Heavy Duty Bull Gate (Dark Grey)

(Price Per Gate)

12'- \$229.00 14'- \$241.00 16'- \$253.00

4'- \$174.00 6'- \$184.00

8'- \$205.00

10'- \$217.00

Round Tube (Unpainted)

(Price Per Gate)

*Choose between Bolt on gate hinge or Weld on

4'- \$202.00	6'- \$215.00
8'- \$234.00	10'- \$254.00
12'- \$286.00	14'- \$299.00
16'- \$319.00	18'- \$345.00
20'- \$377.00	

Square Tube (Unpainted)

(Price Per Gate)

4'- \$195.00	8'- \$228.00
10'- \$260.00	12'- \$292.00
14'- \$325.00	16'- \$357.00
20'- \$520.00	

Real Tuff Bow Gates

(Price Per Gate) 8' Bow Gate- \$406.00 10' Bow Gate- \$479.00

Slam Latch for Bow Gate- \$30.00

Real Tuff Gates (1", 12 Gauge-Unpainted)

(Price Per Gate)

6': \$135.00. 8': \$156.00 10': \$184.00. 12': \$210.00 14': \$239.00. 16': \$266.00 20': \$308.00. 24': \$387.00

3/4" Hinges (Pair): \$30.00

Real Tuff Drive Thru Gates

(Price Per Gate)

Drive Through ATV Gate (Extra Wide 8')- \$850.00 Drive Through Gate for Skidsteer: \$1,250.00

Fencing Supplies: Gates



Spanier 2" Round Tube (Painted- 16 Gauge)

(Price Per Gate)

4'- \$223.00	
6'- \$258.00	6' Tall- \$288.00
8'- \$292.00	8' Tall- \$326.00
10'- \$326.00	10' Tall- \$367.00
12'- \$387.00	12' Tall- \$436.00
14'- \$420.00	14' Tall- \$479.00
16'- \$455.00	16' Tall- \$517.00
18'- \$489.00	18' Tall- \$555.00
20'- \$550.00	20' Tall- \$621.00

Spanier Gate Accessories

3' Gate Chain- \$8.00 Chain Latch- \$4.40

Clamps- \$19.00

Gate Chain Catch- \$4.40

Gate Hangers/Clamps (Set of 2)- \$19.00

Gate Hinges (Set of 2)- \$36.00

Gate Straps- \$12.00

Male Plate Gate Hanging Bracket (Extra Long)- \$43.00

Neck Rail Bracket- \$24.00

Single Gate Clamp Set- \$36.00

Slam Latches- \$36.00

Slam Latch Stud- \$10.00

Threaded Rod for Gate Hangers (Set of 2)- \$24.00

Wall Mount Plate for Gates-\$61.00

Weld on Bracket- \$9.00

Fencing Supplies: Pipe, Posts, & Guardrail

Wood Posts

CCA Treated Red Pine Posts:

(Price Per Post)

4"x8'(36 posts per bundle): \$18.50/post 5"x8'(32 posts per bundle): \$22.50/post 6"x8'(28 posts per bundle): \$27.50/post

Metal Posts

2 3/8"x10': \$33.00 2 7/8"x10': \$35.00 4"x10': \$80.00

Southern Yellow Pine Creosote Posts:

(*30 Year Guarantee from Manufacturer)
(Price Per Post)

4"x8'(50-70 posts per bundle): \$23.00/post 5"x8'(30-35 posts per bundle): \$28.00/post 6"x8'(24-27 posts per bundle): \$34.00/post 8"x8'(14-18 posts per bundle): \$49.50/post

Oil Pipe (Full Joints)

2 3/8": \$75.00 2 7/8": \$75.00 4": \$110.00

Guardrail

26' Guardrail: \$98.00

Feeding: Vitalix Tubs

-**/**////**---**

Fly Control:

#1 Conditioner Garlic (250LB): \$244.00

#4 Natural 22 Garlic (250LB): \$200.00

#5 Flv Control Altosid IGR Garlic (250 LB): \$231.00

#5 Fly Control Altosid IGR (250 LB): \$214.00

#5 Fly Control Clarify (250 LB): \$223.00

#7 Commercial Cow Garlic (250 LB): \$253.00

#8 Fescuelix Impact IGR (250 LB): \$208.00

#10 Breedback Garlic (250 LB): \$224.00

#10 Breedback Altosid IGR Garlic (250 LB): \$251.00 #4 Natural 22 (250LB): \$189.00

#10 Breedback Altosid IGR (250 LB): \$231.00

#10 Breedback Clarify (250 LB): \$243.00

#11 Mineralix Fly Control Altosid IGR

Garlic (250 LB): \$289.00

#11 Mineralix Fly Control Altosid

IGR (250 LB): \$267.00

#11 Mineralix Fly Control Clarify (250 LB): \$280.00

#12 Equine DEveloper Garlic (250 LB): \$239.00

#12 Equine DEveloper Clarify (250 LB): \$246.00

20 All Species Garlic (250 LB): \$184.00

#70 Elite Purebred Cow Garlic (250 LB): \$321.00

#70 Elite Purebred Cow Altosid IGR

Garlic (250 LB): \$353.00

#70 Purebred Cow Altosid IGR (250 LB): \$341.00

#77 Stocker Choice Garlic (250 LB): \$247.00

Kickstart Weaning Garlic (250 LB): \$251.00

Feedlot Starter Garlic (250 LB): \$251.00

Horse/Sheep/Goat Tubs:

20 All Species (250 LB): \$181.00

#60 Sheep Special (250 LB): \$186.00

Elite Sheep (250 LB): \$236.00

#65 Goat Choice (250 LB): \$195.00

Elite Goat (250 LB): \$228.00

#12 Equine DEveloper (250LB): \$236.00

Cattle Tubs:

#1 Conditioner (250LB): \$220.00

#1 Conditioner with MOS (250LB): \$240.00

#1 CU Conditioner (250LB): \$228.00

#1 CU Conditioner with MOS (250LB): \$247.00

#1 Conditioner Plus 17% (250LB): \$237.00

#2 Pasturelix (250LB): \$190.00

#3 Performance (250LB): \$210.00

#3 CU Performance (250LB): \$220.00

#4 Natural 22 with DE (250LB): \$189.00

#4 Natural 22 with High Mag (250LB): \$198.00

#6 Calf Master Plus (250LB): \$205.00

Jump Start (250LB): \$218.00

#8 Fescuelix Impact (250LB): \$197.00

#9 Hi Pro 40 (250LB): \$215.00

#10 Breedback (250LB): \$208.00

#10 Breedback MOS (250LB): \$235.00

#10 Breeder Plus (250LB): \$225.00

#10 Elite Breeder (250LB): \$248.00

#17 Natural 22 Calving with MOS (250LB): \$206.00

#18 DDG Balancer (250LB): \$193.00

#19 Calf Weaning with MOS (250LB): \$223.00

#28 Natural 28 (250LB): \$219.00

#30 30/13 (250LB): \$186.00

Backdrop (250LB): \$329.00

#71 Vitalix Stress Tub (250LB): \$233.00

Kickstart Weaning (250LB): \$239.00

Feedlot Starter (250LB): \$239.00

Mineral Manager Tubs:

#7 Commercial Cow (250 LB): \$228.00

#7 Commercial Cow MOS (250 LB): \$282.00

#7 Commercial Cow Plus (250 LB): \$263.00

#70 Elite Purebred Cow (250 LB): \$304.00

#77 Stocker Choice (250 LB): \$225.00

Feeding: Bale Feeders



Real Tuff Bale Feeders

Real Tuff Cow Bale Feeder (No Skirt, Unpainted): \$445.00 Real Tuff Cow Bale Feeder (Skirted, Unpainted): \$581.00 Real Tuff Calf Bale Feeder (No Skirt, Unpainted): \$471.00 Real Tuff Calf Bale Feeder (Skirted, Unpainted): \$612.00 Real Tuff Tombstone Feeder (Skirted, Unpainted): \$593.00

Spanier Bale Feeders

Spanier Heavy Duty Round Bale Feeder (Painted): \$1,080.00
Spanier Heavy Duty Round w/ Hay Saver Chain (Painted)- \$1,306.00
Spanier Heavy Duty Round w/ Hay Saver Chain (Unpainted)- \$1,130.00
Spanier Hay Saver Chain (Replacement)- \$232.00
Spanier Heavy Duty Big Square Feeder (Unpainted): \$1,651.00
Spanier Heavy Duty Big Square Feeder (Painted): \$1,904.00
Spanier Square Feeder with Pan (Painted): \$2,700.00
Spanier S-Bar Feeder (Unpainted): \$827.00
Spanier S-Bar Feeder (Painted): \$952.00

Werk Weld Bale Feeders

Werk Weld Heavy Duty Single Bale Feeder- \$1,595.00 Werk Weld Heavy Duty Double Bale Feeder- \$2,390.00 Werk Weld 8' Single Round Bale Feeder- \$955.00 Werk Weld 8' Double Round Bale Feeder- \$1,410.00 Werk Weld 8' Single Calf Bale Feeder- \$1,185.00 Werk Weld 6' Bale Feeder Extension Set- \$500.00

Heavy Duty Oil Pipe Bale Feeders

Octagon Oil Pipe Bale Feeder: \$950.00 Single Square Oil Pipe Bale Feeder: \$1,250.00

Feeding:

Calf & Small Livestock Feeding Solutions



Werk Weld 1' Poly Show Trough: \$28.00

TexKota 1' Trough: \$50.00

Werk Weld 2' Poly Show Trough: \$39.00

TexKota 2' Trough: \$60.00

TexKota 2' Funnel/Hay Feeder: \$30.00 Werk Weld 3' Poly Show Trough: \$50.00 Werk Weld 4' Poly Show Trough: \$61.00

Werk Weld 4' Sheep/Goat Bunk Feeder: \$198.00 Werk Weld 8' Sheep/Goat Bunk Feeder: \$220.00

Werk Weld 8' Sheep/Goat Double Sided Feeder: \$660.00 Werk Weld 8' Sheep/Goat Ewe Bunk Feeder: \$253.00 Werk Weld 8' Sheep/Goat Fenceline Feeder: \$550.00

Werk Weld 8' Sheep/Goat Hay Panel: \$275.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Hay Baskets: \$55.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Adjustable Bucket Holders: \$39.00 TexKota 10' Fenceline Feeder Panel with Funnel: \$375.00

10' Galvanized Bunk: \$350.00

Spanier 10' Calf Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted): \$647.00 Spanier 10' Calf Fenceline Bunk (Painted): \$760.00

Werk Weld 10' Calf/Sheep Fenceline Bunk - \$1,195.00

Werk Weld 10' Calf/Sheep Fenceline Bunk (w/ chain links & cow fence)- \$1,335.00

Werk Weld 38"x10' (12 GA) Sheep Bunk- \$1,250.00

Werk Weld 12' Calf/Sheep Fenceline Bunk- \$1,350.00

Werk Weld 12' Calf/Sheep Fencelink Bunk (w/ chain links)- \$1,390.00

Spanier 15' Calf Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted): \$851.00 Spanier 15' Calf Fenceline Bunk (Painted): \$1,016.00 Werk Weld 16' Calf/Sheep Fenceline Bunk- \$1,700.00

Werk Weld 16' Calf/Sheep Fenceline Bunk (w/chain links)- \$1,740.00

Spanier 20' Calf Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted): \$1,079.00

Spanier 20' Calf Fenceline Bunk (Painted): \$1,292.00 Werk Weld 20' Calf/Sheep Fenceline Bunk- \$1,950.00

Werk Weld 20' Calf/ Sheep Fenceline Bunk (w/ chain links)- \$1,995.00

Werk Weld 20' Calf/ Sheep Fenceline Bunk (w/ chain links & cow fence)- \$1,995.00

Werk Weld 20' Calf/Sheep Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted)- \$1,805.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (12 GA) Sheep Bunk- \$1,850.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (12 GA & Painted) Sheep Bunk- \$2,035.00

Feeding:

Calf & Small Livestock Feeding Solutions



Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Big Round Bale Feeder: \$825.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Big Square Bale Feeder: \$880.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Small Square Bale Feeder: \$375.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Hexagon Feeder: \$336.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Small Head Mineral Feeders: \$220.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Large Head Mineral Feeders: \$303.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Metal Wall Feeder: \$165.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Individual Feeders (Set of 3): \$990.00

Werk Weld Folding Panels: \$198.00

Sheep/Goat Creep Feeding Options:

Werk Weld Economy Creep Gate: \$242.00

Werk Weld 3' Roller Arch Creep Gate: \$385.00 Werk Weld 4' Roller Arch Creep Gate: \$495.00

Werk Weld 4' Roller Creep Gate: \$330.00 Werk Weld 5' Roller Creep Gate: \$374.00

Werk Weld 5' Roller Creep Gate with 2' Gate: \$358.00 Werk Weld 6' Roller Creep Gate with 2' Gate: \$385.00

Werk Weld Folding Panels: \$198.00

Feeding: Bunks



Bottomless Bunks:

Werk Weld 8' Bottomless Bunk- \$845.00

Werk Weld 8' (Painted) Bottomless Bunk- \$960.00

Werk Weld 10' Bottomless Bunk- \$935.00

Werk Weld 10' (Painted) Bottomless Bunk- \$1,055.00

Werk Weld 20' Bottomless Bunk- \$1,300.00

Werk Weld 20' (Painted) Bottomless Bunk- \$1,505.00

CW 20' Fenceline Bottomless Bunk(Unpainted): \$1,500.00

CW 30' Fenceline Bottomless Bunk (Unpainted): \$2,250.00

26' Fenceline Guardrail Bunk: \$1,650.00

26' Fenceline Double Guardrail Bunk: \$1,250.00

Fenceline Bunks:

Werk Weld 8' Fenceline Bunk- \$1,095.00

Werk Weld 8' Fenceline Bunk (w/chain links)- \$1,125.00

Spanier 10' Cow Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted): \$962.00

Spanier 10' Cow Fenceline Bunk (Painted): \$1,129.00

Werk Weld 10' Fenceline Bunk- \$1,350.00

Werk Weld 10' Fenceline Bunk (w/chain links)- \$1,375.00

Werk Weld 10' Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted)-\$1,220.00

Spanier 15' Cow Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted): \$1,230.00

Spanier 15' Cow Fenceline Bunk (Painted): \$1,464.00

Werk Weld 16' Fenceline Bunk- \$1,800.00

Werk Weld 16' Fenceline Bunk (w/chain links)- \$1,840.00

Werk Weld 16' Fenceline Bunk (w/ no fence)- \$1,175.00

Werk Weld 16' Fenceline Bunk (w/ no fence & unpainted)- \$1,050.00

Werk Weld 18' Fenceline Bunk- \$1,900.00

Werk Weld 18' Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted)- \$1,750.00

20' Split Rail Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted)- \$1,250.00

Spanier 20' Cow Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted): \$1,428.00

Spanier 20' Cow Fenceline Bunk (Painted): \$1,997.00

Werk Weld 20' Fenceline Bunk- \$2,100.00

Werk Weld 20' Fenceline Bunk (Unpainted)- \$1,940.00

Werk Weld 20' Fenceline Bunk (w/chain links)- \$2,140.00

Werk Weld 20' Fenceline Bunk (w/no fence)- \$1,435.00

Werk Weld 20' Fenceline Bunk (w/ no fence & unpainted)- \$1,310.00

Feeding: Bunks



Feed Bunks:

Werk Weld 4' Poly Feed Bunk- \$199.00

Werk Weld 45"x6' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$835.00

Werk Weld 31"x8' (12 GA) Feed Bunk- \$580.00

Werk Weld 31"x8' (12 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$700.00

Werk Weld 38"x8' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$755.00

Werk Weld 38"x8' (10 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$875.00

10' Universal Bunk (Unpainted): \$360.00

Werk Weld 10' Poly Feed Bunk- \$425.00

Spanier 10' Open Top Bunk (Unpainted): \$710.00

Spanier 10' Open Top Bunk (Painted): \$888.00

Werk Weld 31"x10' (12 GA) Feed Bunk- \$650.00

Werk Weld 31"x10' (12 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$775.00

Werk Weld 45"x10' (10 GA Water Bunk) Feed Bunk- \$1,090.00

Werk Weld 31"x12' (12 GA) Feed Bunk- \$675.00

Werk Weld 31"x12' (12 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$800.00

Werk Weld 38"x10' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$815.00

Werk Weld 38"x10' (10 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$940.00

Werk Weld 38"x10' (10 GA & Leg Under) Feed Bunk- \$815.00

Werk Weld 38"x10' (10 GA Leg Under & Painted) Feed Bunk- \$940.00

Werk Weld 45"x10' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$935.00

Werk Weld 45"x10' (10 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,050.00

Werk Weld 45"x10' (10 GA Leg Under) Feed Bunk- \$935.00

Werk Weld 45"x10' (10 GA Leg Under & Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,050.00

Werk Weld 38"x12' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$900.00

Werk Weld 38"x14' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$975.00

Werk Weld 38"x14' (10 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,115.00

Spanier 15' Open Top Bunk (Painted): \$978.00

Werk Weld 31"x16' (12 GA) Feed Bunk-\$760.00

Werk Weld 31"x16' (12 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$885.00

Werk Weld 31"x16' Feed Bunk Liner- \$395.00

Werk Weld 38"x16' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$1,050.00

Werk Weld 38"x16' (10 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,190.00

Werk Weld 38"x16' (10 GA Leg Under) Feed Bunk- \$1,050.00

Werk Weld 38"x16' (10 GA Leg Under & Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,190.00

20' Pan Bunk (Unpainted): \$1,200.00

Spanier 20' Open Top Bunk (Unpainted): \$1,031.00

Spanier 20' Open Top Bunk (Painted): \$1,151.00

Spanier 20' Deep Open Top Bunk (Unpainted): \$1,030

Werk Weld 31"x20' (12 GA) Feed Bunk- \$900.00

Feeding: Bunks



Feed Bunks:

Werk Weld 31"x20' (12 GA Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,035.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (12 GA Leg Under) Feed Bunk- \$915.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (12 GA Leg Under & Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,065.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$1,100.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (10 GA Painted Blue) Feed Bunk- \$1,235.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (10 GA Painted Brown) Feed Bunk- \$1,235.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (10 GA Leg Under) Feed Bunk- \$1,100.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (10 GA Leg Under & Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,235.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (10 GA Wheels & Hitch) Feed Bunk- \$2,045.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' (10 GA Wheels & Hitch & Painted) Feed Bunk- \$2,195.00

Werk Weld 38"x20' Feed Bunk Liner- \$475.00

Werk Weld 45"x20' (10 GA) Feed Bunk- \$1,300.00

Werk Weld 45"x20' (10 GA Painted Blue) Feed Bunk- \$1,435.00

Werk Weld 45"x20' (10 GA Painted Brown) Feed Bunk- \$1,435.00

Werk Weld 45"x20' (10 GA Leg Under) Feed Bunk- \$1,300.00

Werk Weld 45"x20' (10 GA Leg Under & Painted) Feed Bunk- \$1,435.00

Werk Weld 45"x20" (10 GA Water Bunk) Feed Bunk- \$1,455.00

Werk Weld 45"x20' (10 GA Wheels & Hitch) Feed Bunk- \$2,235.00

Werk Weld 45"x20' (10 GA No Legs) Feed Bunk- \$1,115.00

Werk Weld 45"x20' Feed Bunk Liner- \$650.00

Feeding: Bulk Feeding



Steer Stuffers

Spanier Jr. Self Feeder (130 Bushel- Painted): \$3,306.00

Spanier Single Side Self Feeder (230 Bushel- Painted): \$5,270.00

Spanier Steer Feeder (200 Bushel Painted): \$5,270.00

Hoppers

Werk Weld 1 Ton Handi Hopper- \$2,855.00

Werk Weld 1 Ton Handi Hopper (Stationary)- \$2,120.00

Werk Weld 2 Ton Handi Hopper- \$3,935.00

Werk Weld 2 Ton Handi Hopper (Stationary)- \$3,100.00

Werk Weld 3 Ton Handi Hopper- \$5,290.00

Werk Weld 3 Ton Handi Hopper (Stationary)- \$3,800.00

Feeding: Creep Feeding



Creep Feeder Panels

Real Tuff 8' Creep Feeder Panel (Calf Pass Thru): \$288.00

Real Tuff 10' Creep Feeder Panel (Calf Pass Thru): \$318.00

Real Tuff 12' Creep Feeder Panel (Calf Pass Thru): \$388.00

24' Freestanding Creep Gate Panel-\$750.00

Werk Weld 12' Straight Creep Panel (Each)- \$490

Werk Weld 16' Straight Creep Panel(Each)- \$650

Werk Weld 35 BU Creep Panel (Each) - \$415.00

Werk Weld 60 BU Creep Panel Set- \$885.00

Werk Weld 160 BU Creep Panel Set-\$885.00

Werk Weld 200 BU Creep Panel Set- \$1,035.00

Werk Weld 250 BU Creep Panel Set- \$1,195.00

Werk Weld 335 BU Creep Panel Set- \$1,520.00

Awnings

Werk Weld 160 BU Awning Set- \$350.00

Werk Weld 200 BU Awning Set- \$415.00

Werk Weld 250 BU Awning Set- \$455.00

Werk Weld 335 BU Awning Set- \$630.00

Creep Feeders

Spanier 25 Bushel (On Skids) Creep Feeder-\$1,979.00

Werk Weld 35 BU (Skids & Panels) Creep Feeder- \$2,715.00

Werk Weld 60 BU Double Sided (Skids & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$3,845.00

Werk Weld 60 BU Double Sided (Panels) Creep Feeder- \$4,565.00

Werk Weld 60 BU Double Sided (No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$4,045.00

Werk Weld 60 BU Single Sided (Panels) Creep Feeder- \$3,940.00

Werk Weld 60 BU Single Sided (No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$3,730.00

Werk Weld 60 BU Single Sided (Panels & 10 GA Pan) Creep Feeder- \$4,150.00

Spanier 130 BU Creep Feeder on Wheels- \$5,200.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Panels) Creep Feeder- \$5,275.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$4,670.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Panels & Springs) Creep Feeder- \$5,430.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Panels, Dolly, Springs, & 10 GA Pan) Creep Feeder- \$6,965.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Panels & 10 GA Pan) Creep Feeder- \$5,505.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Dolly & Panels) Creep Feeder- \$6,615.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Dolly, Panels, & 10 GA Pan) Creep Feeder- \$6,840.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (No Awnings & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$4,135.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Skids & Panels) Creep Feeder)- \$5,070.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Skids & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$4,195.00

Feeding: Creep Feeding Options

Creep Feeders

Werk Weld 160 BU (Skids, Wide Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder-\$4,335.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Skids, 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$4,405.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Skids, Wide 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$4,545.00

Werk Weld 160 BU (Skids, Panels, Springs, & 10 GA Pan) Creep Feeder- \$5,355.00

Werk Weld 200 BU (Panels) Creep Feeder- \$6,300.00

Werk Weld 200 BU (No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$5,580.00

Werk Weld 200 BU (Skids & No Panels) Creep Feeder-\$5,580.00

Werk Weld 200 BU (Skids & Panels) Creep Feeder- \$6,300.00

Werk Weld 200 BU (Skids, Wide Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$5,720.00

Werk Weld 200 BU (Skids, Wide 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$6,000.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Panels & Single Axle) Creep Feeder- \$7,075.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (No Panels & Single Axle) Creep Feeder- \$6,435.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (No Panels, Single Axle, & Open Ended) Creep Feeder- \$6,720.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Panels, Springs, & Single Axle) Creep Feeder- \$7,300.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Dolly, Panels, Springs, & Single Axle) Creep Feeder- \$9,030.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Dolly, Panels, & Single Axle) Creep Feeder- \$8,805.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Dolly, No Panels, & Single Axle) Creep Feeder- \$8,170.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Dolly, Panels, Springs, Wide 10 GA Pan, & Single Axle) Creep Feeder- \$9,400.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem & Panels) Creep Feeder- \$7,485.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$6,880.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Wide Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$7,020.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$7,195.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Wide 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$7,335.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Dolly, & Panels) Creep Feeder- \$9,210.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Dolly, & No Panels) Creep Feeder-\$8,610.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Dolly, Wide Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder-\$8,750.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Dolly, 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$8,925.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Dolly, Wide 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$9,065.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Dolly, Panels, Springs, & Wide Pan) Creep Feeder- \$9,490.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Tandem, Dolly, Panels, Springs, & 10 GA Pan) Creep Feeder- \$9,665.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Skids & Panels) Creep Feeder- \$7,230.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Skids & No Panels) Creep Feeder-\$6,635.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Skids, Wide Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$6,775.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Skids, 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$6,950.00

Werk Weld 250 BU (Skids, Wide 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder -\$7,090.00

Werk Weld 335 BU (Tandem & Panels)Creep Feeder- \$10,865.00

Werk Weld 335 BU (Tandem & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$9,365.00

Feeding: Creep Feeding Options

Creep Feeders

Werk Weld 335 BU (Tandem, Dolly, & Panels) Creep Feeder- \$12,595.00

Werk Weld 335 BU (Tandem, Dolly, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$11,095.00

Werk Weld 335 BU (Tandem, Dolly, Wide 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$11,620.00

Werk Weld 335 BU (Skids & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$9,360.00

Werk Weld 335 BU (Skids & Panels) Creep Feeder- \$10,855.00

Werk Weld 335 BU (Skids, Wide 10 GA Pan, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$9,885.00

Werk Weld 335 BU (Skids, Wide, & No Panels) Creep Feeder- \$9,500.00

Spanier Creep Feeder Pen (Painted)- \$598.00

Feeding: Feeder Panels



Cattle Feeder Panels

Real Tuff 6' Skirted Feeder Panel: \$254.00

Spanier 8' Feed Panel (Painted)- \$490.00

Spanier 8' Feed Panel (Painted, No skirt)- \$360.00

Real Tuff 8' Skirted Feeder Panel: \$303.00

Spanier 10' Feed Panel (Painted)- \$535.00

Spanier 10' Feed Panel (Painted, No skirt)- \$366.00

Real Tuff 10' Skirted Feeder Panel: \$350.00

Spanier 12' Feed Panel (Painted)- \$567.00

Spanier 12' Feed Panel (Painted, No skirt)- \$412.00

Real Tuff' 12' Skirted Feeder Panel: \$396.00

Werk Weld 12' Feed Panel- \$635.00

Spanier 14' Feed Panel (Painted)- \$628.00

Spanier 14' Feed Panel (Painted, No skirt)- \$462.00

Spanier 16' Feed Panel (Painted)- \$729.00

Spanier 16' Feed Panel (Painted, No skirt)- \$523.00

Galvanized Feeder Panel- \$384.00

Sheep & Goat Feeder Panels

TexKota Fenceline Feeder Panel with Funnel (10'): \$375.00

*1' Trough: \$50.00 * 2' Trough: \$60.00

* 2' Funnel/Hay Feeder: \$30.00

Feeding: Feeder Wagons



Werk Weld 8' (Skids) Feeder Wagon - \$2,535.00

Werk Weld 8' (Insert & Skids) Feeder Wagon- \$3,185.00

Werk Weld 8' (Horse & Skids) Feeder Wagon- \$2,940.00

Werk Weld 8' (Horse, Skids, & Insert)- \$3,590.00

Werk Weld 8' Feeder Wagon Insert- \$650.00

Werk Weld 12' (Single Axle) Feeder Wagon- \$5,600.00

Werk Weld 12' (Insert) Feeder Wagon- \$6,420.00

Werk Weld 12' (Skids) Feeder Wagon- \$3,260.00

Werk Weld 12' (Skids & Insert) Feeder Wagon- \$4,080.00

Werk Weld 12' (Horse & Skids) Feeder Wagon- \$3,740.00

Werk Weld 12' Feeder Wagon Insert- \$820.00

Werk Weld 16' (Single Axle) Feeder Wagon- \$6,365.00

Werk Weld 16' (Insert) Feeder Wagon- \$7,345.00

Werk Weld 16' (Skids) Feeder Wagon- \$5,935.00

Werk Weld 16' (Rear Gate) Feeder Wagon- \$6,055.00

Werk Weld 16' Feeder Wagon Insert- \$980.00

Werk Weld 20' (Single Axle) Feeder Wagon- \$7,460.00

Werk Weld 20' (Insert) Feeder Wagon-\$8,605.00

Werk Weld 20' (Rear Gate) Feeder Wagon- 6,405.00

Werk Weld 20' Feeder Wagon Insert- \$1,140.00

Werk Weld 24' (Tandem Axle) Feeder Wagon- \$8,975.00

Werk Weld 24' (Insert) Feeder Wagon- \$10,275.00

Werk Weld 24' Feeder Wagon Insert- \$1,300.00

Spanier 24' Feeder Wagon (7' wide, Painted)- \$6,690.00

Spanier 24' Feeder Wagon (7' wide, Unpainted)- \$6,470.00

Werk Weld 30' (Tandem Axle) Feeder Wagon- \$10,495.00

Werk Weld 30' (Insert) Feeder Wagon- \$11,965.00

Handling Equipment: Headgates & Chutes



Calf/Small Livestock Chutes:

Spanier Calf Chute: \$867.00

Real Tuff Calf Tip Table: \$4,550.00 Spanier Feet First Sow Lift: \$12,440.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 30 Manual Headgate: \$638.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Shepherds Choice Chute: \$2,640.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 350 Chute: \$2,860.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 450 Chute: \$3,850.00

Headgates:

Spanier Manual Headgate: \$1,315.00 Real Tuff Manual Headgate: \$1,461.00

Real Tuff Manual Headgate with Neck Extender: \$2,220.00

Spanier Auto Headgate: \$1,315.00

Real Tuff Heavy Duty Automatic with Return Spring: \$1,461.00

Loading Chutes:

Single Oil Pipe Loading Chute (Semi Only) - \$5,250.00

Double Oil Pipe Loading Chute (Semi & Trailer) - \$6,250.00

Real Tuff Portable Loading Chute (Hi/Lo): \$5,970.00

Real Tuff Stationary Loading Chute (Hi/Lo): \$4,970.00

Spanier Stationary Loading Chute: \$7,140.00

Werk Weld Single Loading Chute- \$6,350.00

Werk Weld Double Loading Chute- \$9,950.00

Handling Equipment: Headgates & Chutes



Spanier Chutes:

Spanier Basic Chute: \$4,705.00

Add Ons:

*Manual Headgate Upgrade: \$400.00

*No Backs Upgrade: \$184.00 *Nose Holder Upgrade: \$135.00 *Brisket Bar Upgrade: \$189.00

Spanier Deluxe Squeeze Chute: \$6,245.00

Add Ons:

*Manual Headgate Upgrade: \$400.00

*No Backs Upgrade: \$184.00

*Nose Holder Upgrade: \$135.00

*Brisket Bar Upgrade: \$189.00

Spanier Hydraulic Chute: \$24,000.00

Real Tuff Chutes:

Real Tuff Econo Multi-Use Chute with Pipes (No Headgate): \$2,575.00

Real Tuff Squeeze Chute: \$8,877.00

Add Ons:

*Neck Extender Upgrade: \$759.00

*Brisket Bar Upgrade: \$190.00

*Head catch Upgrade: \$2,317.00

*Headgate Helper Upgrade: \$390.00

Real Tuff Hydraulic Chute (No Motor): \$18,000.00

Add Ons:

*Add 5HP Electric Motor- \$2,950.00 *Add 8HP Gas Motor: \$4,550.00

Real Tuff Hoof Trim Chute (Includes Spring-Loaded Headgate): \$8,950.00

*Add On: Hoof Trim Chute Cuffs: \$60.00

Real Tuff Palpation Cage (Heavy Duty): \$1,142.00 Real Tuff Palpation Cage Door Hanger: \$290.00

Handling Equipment:

Tubs, Alleys, & Portable Systems

Portable Systems

Real Tuff Portable System: \$20,760.00

(Includes 8' Tub, 9' Fully adjustable alleyway, deluxe squeeze chute with spring loaded automatic reset

headgate, palp cage, and slick door)

*Add Ons:

*Neck Extender Upgrade: \$759.00 *Brisket Bar Upgrade: \$190.00

Real Tuff Portable 8' Tub and 17' Fully Adjustable Alley: \$14,720.00 Real Tuff Portable 8' Tub and 20' Fully Adjustable Alley: \$15,180.00

Spanier Portable Chute- \$9,415.00

Spanier Portable Chute, Tub, & Alley- \$14,078.00

Tubs & Alleys

Real Tuff No- Corner Tub (Right or Left Hand): \$6,037.00

Spanier No-Corner Tub- \$5,025.00

Real Tuff Folding Tub (Right or Left Hand): \$5,597.00

Spanier Tub- \$4,655.00

Spanier 16' Tub & Alley- \$9,793.00

Real Tuff 8.5' Adjustable Solid Alley- \$3,540.00

Real Tuff 10.5' Adjustable Solid Alley- \$3,840.00

Real Tuff 17' Adjustable Solid Alley- \$5,229.00

Real Tuff 20' Adjustable Solid Alley- \$5,590.00

Real Tuff Alley Drop Gate w/ Frame & Rope Slide: \$720.00

Real Tuff Alley Panel Frame (30"): \$164.00

Real Tuff 2-way Alleyway (Splitting/Sorting,6'): \$2,025.00

Real Tuff Slick Door: \$1,450.00

Real Tuff Alley Spreader (2'x6', Alley Turn): \$72.00

23' Oil Pipe Alley- \$2,000.00

23' Oil Pipe Alley w/ Sliding Gates- \$2,800.00

Sheep/Goat Tubs & Alleys

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 2-Way Sort: \$495.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat 3-Way Sort: \$495.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Chute Cage: \$1,650.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Alley Support: \$132.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Alley Tailgate: \$286.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Tub System A: \$3,960.00

Real Tuff 8.5' Adjustable Solid Alley w/ Side Door- \$3,740.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Tub System B: \$3,740.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Tub System C: \$4,730.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Tub System D: \$4,510.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Tub System E: \$7,150.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Tub System F: \$7,370.00

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Tub System G: \$3,850.00

Handling Equipment:

Maternity Pens, Scales, & More

Carts:

Real Tuff Chute Cart: \$2,310.00 Real Tuff Panel Cart: \$2,772.00

Calf Hauler

Spanier Calf Hauler: \$1,529.00

Skidsteer Attachments:

1/4" Trailer Mover- \$378.00 1/4" 3 Tine Bale Spear- \$510.00 1/4" Standard Bucket- \$1,260.00 1/4" Snow/Feed Bucket- \$1,530.00 72" Land Plane- \$1,512.00

Maternity Pens:

Real Tuff 1/4 Circular Mat Pen (Painted): \$4,990.00 Spanier Maternity Pen (Painted): \$4,700.00

Scales:

Real Tuff S3 Weigh System (Indicator & Loadbars): \$1,799.00 Real Tuff Aluminum Cattle Platform (TruTest): \$909.00 Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Scale: \$2,310.00

Sheep/Goat Grooming/Care Equipment

Werk Weld Sheep/Goat Foot Bath: \$132.00

Werk Weld Al Table: \$1,865.00

Werk Weld 4-Head Sheep/Goat Judging Rack: \$825.00

Werk Weld 5-Head Steel Show Rail: \$825.00 Werk Weld Aluminum Show Rail: \$990.00

Werk Weld Chariot: \$715.00

Werk Weld Electric Jack Stand: \$990.00 Werk Weld Goat Stanchion: \$138.00

Werk Weld Grooming & Training Stand: \$770.00

Werk Weld Grooming Stand: \$385.00

Werk Weld Jack Stand: \$605.00

Werk Weld Portable Head Piece: \$83.00

Werk Weld Single Head Show Stand: \$220.00

Werk Weld Sheep Chair: \$165.00 Werk Weld Treadmill: \$3,850.00 Werk Weld Walker: \$3,850.00 Werk Weld Wool Bagger: \$308.00

Bedding & Shelter

Shavings Metal Sheds:

(Price Per Bag) (Quantity Discounts Available)

Medium Flake: \$6.50/bag

Showflake (12 CU FT bag): \$10.50/bag

Cedar Flake: \$8.50/bag

Cedar Flake (Super Sack): \$ Coming Soon

Werk Weld 12' Livestock Shelter- \$2,765.00

Run In (8'x24'): \$5,100.00

Calf Hut (Middle Open) (8'x24'): \$3,500.00 Calf Hut (End Open) (8'x24'): \$3,500.00 Werk Weld 24' Livestock Shelter- \$3,500.00

Windbreaks:

9'x25' Freestanding Windbreak: \$900.00

Contact Us

Call Us: 319-483-8224

Email Us: jelivestockllc22@gmail.com

Website: www.jelivestock.com

Check us out on social media!

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/JELivestockLLC22/

Instagram: @jelivestockllc

Twitter: @jelivestock_llc

Tik Tok: @jelivestockIIc22